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Ryan Leisey

From: Mills, Stacey (Federal) <SMills@eda.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Bob Hunter (hunterecocon@hotmail.com); Ryan Leisey

Cc: John Dix

Subject: Concurrence to Award Contract

All, 

We have reviewed the bid information provided for the Fritz-Winter Capacity  Improvements and concur with the 

recommendations.  You may proceed with award of the contract for the Fritz-Winter Capacity Improvements.  Please let 

this email serve as our concurrence for your files.   

After the contract is awarded, please provide the following: 

1. Executed Contract Checklist 

2. Bound copy of Executed contract 

3. Copy of payment and performance bonds 

4. Proof of Insurance 

5. Copy of pre-construction meeting minutes 

Give me a call if you have any questions, 

Stacey Mills 

Civil Engineer 

Atlanta Regional Office 

Economic Development Administration 

401 West Peachtree Street, N.W., Suite 1820 

Atlanta, Georgia 30308 

(404) 730-3034 

smills@eda.gov 

 


